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Aug 27, 2024 

 
MEMORANDUM FOR  ALL NWF AIR FORCE MACC CONTRACTORS 
 
FROM: AFTC/PZIOC 
              308 W. D AVENUE  

  STE 130, B260 
              EGLIN AFB, FL 32542 
 
SUBJECT: FOPR AMENDMENT 3 - Project: FTFA24MM04, RPR - Remodel Restrooms, 
Breakroom, Secure Space Bldg 1312 
 
1. The purpose of this amendment is to extend the proposal due date and provide a revised 
Statement of Work date 27 August 2024. 
 - See attachment 1 
 
2. All other terms of the original FOPR remain in effect. 
 
3. Proposal Due Date: All offers must be submitted no later than 03 September 2024 at 1200  
    CENTRAL STANDARD TIME. Offers must be emailed to both of the following point of    
    contacts (POC):  
 

Contract Specialist: 2d Lt Ndap Tah ndap.tah.1@us.af.mil 
Contracting Officer: 1st Lt Kevin R. Caster kevin.caster.1@us.af.mil 

 
For any questions or information regarding this solicitation feel free to contact 2d Lt Ndap T. Tah 
at ndap.tah.1@us.af.mil or 1st Lt Kevin R. Caster at kevin.caster.1@us.af.mil 
 
 
 
 

    KEVIN R. CASTER 
      Contracting Officer 
 

List of Attachments: 

1. Attachment 1 - Statement of Work, 27 August 2024, 58 pages. 

2. Attachment 1A – Wage Determination – FL20240217, dated 5 Jan 2024 

3. Attachment 2 - Technical Experience Project Reference 

4. Attachment 3 - 50 Division Cost Estimating Worksheet, 50 pages 
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